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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

.. __ .. _ _  
qdvdnced Telemanagement Group, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

- .- ... . . - . .- 
TJ7I2 boh tmgu~re~~.argvoiced~t~  com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Broadwing Communications, LLC I TJ778 I dan.meldazis@,broadwing.com I No 
Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota TJ965 I aeconomou@mettei.net 
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Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dan.meldazis@broadwing .con- 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at  the organization this message was Sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the redpient directly to 

<corp.global.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> 
find out the correct addrea. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Soma@lycatel.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Soma@lycatel.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
The email system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the add- and by again. If it still fails, 

< smtp-in-l24.livemail.co.uk #S.O.O X-Posffix; maildir delivery failed: Mailbox disk space quota 
contact your *em administrator. 

exceeded, please by again later.> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: Tybecom@gmail.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Tybe"@gmail.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pw.state.R.us #5.5.0 mtp;550-5.1.1 The emaii account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
wilson@anglescs.com 
Monday, September 08.2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your meaage did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subjea: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

rwilson@anglexs.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pxstate.tl.us #5.5.0 mtp;550 > 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: ksmith@dtmphone.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 
9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify' the email address and reby. I f  that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: rwgulledge@aol .com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Monday, September 08,2008 223 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach =me or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 317210) 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

rwgulledge@aol.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Piease Contact your system admini&-ator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Infro@globaltel.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 9/6/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienrs email server. please contact your system adminisbator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; rejecting> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net 
Monday, September 08,2008 2 2 3  PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

The following reupient(s) could not be reached: 

brian@outsideconnedjoninc.net ~1 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienrs email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.pw.state.fl.us #S.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administratoi 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

info@world-nt.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 223 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subjea: 
sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The following recipient@) muld not be reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTF' communication problem with the recipienrs email sewer. Please mntact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us n5.5.0 smtp;SSO <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown> 

1 



Commission Clerk none 
From: Mail Delivery System (MAILER-DAEMON@pOlcl Iml07.mxlogic.net] fa>ced 4/09/0g 
Sent: Monday, September 08,2008 2:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown 1207.156.28.31 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) 
_______._---_..____..~~~-.....--...~.~..- 

by p01cllm107.mxlogic.net (mx-mta-5.7.0-1) 
with ESMTP id 36d65c84.3626O56624.7O382.OO-059.pO1cl1mlO7.mxlogic.net (envelope-from 

Mon, 08 Sep 2008 12:22:27 -0600 (MDT) 
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>) ; 

Received: from psc-exc-Zk3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft-Exchange V6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary='*---- - _  = NextPart 001 01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 - 0 4 0 0  
Messase-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D3D4@~sc-exc-2k3.Dsc.state.fl.us~ 

~ ~ - 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 0 8  Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA2O:OlC9llDFl 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Monday, September 08.2008 2 2 4  PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery failure 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es). 

<versatalk@yahoo.com>: 
Sorry your message to versatalk9yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been 
disabled or discontinued [#1021. 

... Original message follows. 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated. 

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl .us> 
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us; 
domainkeys=neutral (no sig) 
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) (207.156.28.3) 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.134]) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: scanned by Ninja 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D3D4@psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us> 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" cCommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Bcc: 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk9psc.state.fl.u~ 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME= [D8FDCA20:01C911DF] 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format. 

by mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com with SMTP; Mon, 0 8  Sep 2008 11:22:49 -0700 

Mon, 8 sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary=" - - - - _ _  = NextPart-OOl-OlC911DF.D78C86E7" 

.__.._ _ _  = NextPart-OO1-01C911DF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary="---- - _  = NextPart-002-0lC911DF.D78C86E7" 

____._ - -  = NextPart-002-01C911DF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply. =20 

1 
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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
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Thursday, August 14,2008 9 5 8  AM 
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COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF IXC REGISTRATION ORDERS 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

dan.meldazis@hroadwing.com 
aeconomou@mettel.net 

ksmith@dtmphone.com 
ephone communicarions~~ahoo.com 
kristacrocker@aol.com 
jason@epixtar.com 
crees@globaltouchtelecom.com 
Infro@globaltel.com 
commercxpo@aol.com 
george@tntnet.net 
rchaunceyaBETA- I .com 
raul@logical.com.mx 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Corporation, I 
DialTone & More, Inc. 
E-Phone Communications LLC 
El Mundo Connecta 
Epixtar Communications Corp. 
Global Touch Telecom, Inc. 
GlobalTel 
lnstatone 
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. 
Laser Telecom 
LN Prepaid 
Lyca Tel, LLC 
Matrix Business Technologies 
Nautilus Tclccommunication?. Inc 
NobelTel, LLC 
OCS Communications, Inc 
Outside Connection, Inc. 
Prima Commun~cations,~nIn~~ 
REI Communications 
S""shl,le S1atc 'SUtdl Cuilllllunlcauuns 
Talkspan Inc 
The Dodson Group, Inc. 
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. 
UNICOM Communications, LLC 
United American Technology, Inc. 
United Telemanagemenl Systems, Inc. 
VersaTalk 
Vyccra Communications, Inc. 
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp 
World Business Center, Inc. 
Worldnet 
Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. 
WQ Long Distance 
Xfone USA, lnc. 

7inTrl 

~~ ~ ~~~ ~~ ~ ~~~ ..~. . .. 

Yak America Inc. - 

TK155 
TK176 
X I 1 3  
TJ747 
TJ849 
TKO52 
TJ700 
TJ311 
TI696 
TKO90 
TKI3I  
TI299 
TSX64 
TI723 
TKO99 
TJ767 
TK152 
TKO59 
TJ941 
TK126 
TI094 
TK133 
TJ196 
TI648 
TJ907 
TJ601 
TJ914 
TJ355 
TK142 
TJ478 
TK139 
TJ999 
TI588 
TJ934 
TJ607 
TI917 

- 

I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COhlMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

rich@nobeltel.com I No 
richardErfowcn coni I No 
bnan@outsideconnectioninc net I No 
reqcqregnumgroup com 1 No 

I 
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Commission Clerk TJ 646 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, .  
Mail Delivery System [Mailer-Daemori@eiybox net] 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:45 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software 

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address(es) failed: 

rchauncey-beta-lco_if@pop.ipower.com 
(generated from rchaunceyabeta-l.com) 
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded 

...... This is a copy of the message's headers. - -  

Return-path: <commissionclerk@psc.sta~e.fl.us> 
Received: from bosimpinc0l.eigbox.net ([10.20.13.11) 

by bosmailscan06.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim) 
id 1KThou-0005Sn-Vx 
for rchaunceyabeta-l.com; Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:13 -0400 

by bosimpiricl)l.eighox.~iet with NO UCE 
id 2JlBla040041htK09JlBsk; Thu, 14 Auq 2008 14:45:13 -0400 

Received: from mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.31) 

X-EN-OrigIP: 207.156.28.3 
X-EN-IMPSID: 2J1B1a04o041htK09J1Bsk 
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([20?.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3?90.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or NotTce issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400 

boundary=,'---- = NextPart-OOl-OlC8FE3D.EO58A939'' 

Date: Thu, 
Messase-ID: c7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355@~sc~exc~2k3.~sc.state.fl.us~ 

14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -6400 
- 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8rBh8HmJzCA== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk~psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" cCLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Bcc : 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME= [E2068F40:01C8FE3Dl 
X-EN-Class: impinc 

1 



Commission Clerk T K O  52 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adiniritstrator 
Infro@globaltel.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2 4 5  PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended reupients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following reapient(s) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us if5.5.0 smtp;550 cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; reiecting> 

d o w  

1 



Commission Clerk 7J 7b7 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Admin is traior 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

bnan@outsideconnectioninc.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienys email Server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;SSO relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk TJ 994 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
info@world-nt.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2 4 5  PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 

Order or Notice Issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 
8/14/2008 2 45 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not he reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #S.S.O smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown> 

1 



Commission Clerk TI< I 55 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleiii AcIniiIiIsIi alor 
ksmith@dtmphone com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2 45 PM 
Undeliverable Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the Intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Setvice Commission (Emall ID = 136514) 
8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk t J b o  I 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Admiiiisliatur 
rwgulledge@aol .con- 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM 
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

rwqulledqe@aol.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There bas a SMTP comm-ncation proDlem ~ m lie ieclpents ema I server Pease conract yox  svstem aamin strator 
<ma I ?sc stare fl LIS X S  5 0 smrp.550 MAILBOX LOT FOUhD, 

1 



Commission Clerk no70 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleri Acliniiiistrator 
rwilson@anglescs.com 
Thursday, August 14.2008 2:46 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 

me following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

rwilson@anglescs.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the reciplent's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 > 

1 



Commission Clerk X I 3 3  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systarr i  Aoi i i i i i istrator 
Tybecom@gmail.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:46 PM 
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

Tybecom@gmail.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.statef.us #5.5.0 smtp;S50-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk ‘fl(l4-2 
From: System Adiriinislralor 
To: breed@wdcsn.net 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thursday, August 14,2008 2.46 PM 
Undeliverable. Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

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

breed@wdan.net on 8/14/2006 2% PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the 

<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1> 
flnd out the correct address. 

-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

1 



Commission Clerk mq14- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2 4 6  PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery failure 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es) 

<versatalk@yahoo.com>: 
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be 
disabled or discontinued [#1021. 

~. .  Original message follows 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated. 

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com 
domainkevs=neutral (no sia) 

delivered. This 

rom=psc.state.f 

3ccount has been 

.us ; 
-. 

Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) (207.156.28.3) 

Received.: from ~s~~exc~2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.131]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:11 -0400 
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Content-class: 1irn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or NotTce issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C6~D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355~psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8r8h8HmJzCA== 
From! "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01CBFE3D] 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format 

...~~. = Nextpart-001 01C8FE3D.EO58A939 
Content-Type : multiuaFt/alternative : 

by mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com with SMTP; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 11:45:15 -0700 

boundary= " - - - - = NextPart-001-01C8FE3D.EO58A939" 

b o u n d d r v = " -  ~ ~ ~ ~= NextPart 0 0 2 ~  OIC8FE3U.EO58A939" 

~~~~~~ _ _  = N~~tF~i~t-C32_01C8FE3D.E05&~~3~ 
Cnnt en t ~ Type . L r::<t '1;1.= i n ; 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmi= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the O f f =  ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 8 5 0 - 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0 .  

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply.=20 

char se t = %' i so ~~ 8 8 5 9 ~ 1 ' I  

1 



Commission Clerk TI (407 
From. 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 

Mail Deltveiy Sysiain [MAlLER-DAEMON@pOl~1 In1002 mxloylc rrei] 
Thursday, August 14.2008 2 45 PM 

Subject: Mail delivery failed 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5 . 1 . 1  User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown [207.156.28.31 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.us) 
......................................... 

by pOlcllmO02.mxlogic.net (nw-mta-5.6.1-1) 
with ESMTP id 83d74a84.31668OO816.10365.OO-2O5.pO1cllmOO2.mxlogic.net (envelope-from 

Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  12:45:12 - 0 6 0 0  (MDT) 
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>); 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.1341) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with 
Plicrosoft  SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959) ; 

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
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:03 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93A07A4D355@p~~~exc~2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8r8h8HmJzCA== 
From: 'Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" cCLERKOPSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01C8FE3DI 

boundary="---- = NextPart-001-01C8FE3D.EO58A333" 
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Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dan.meldazis@broadwing.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:48 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients, 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist a t  the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<corp.global.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RES0LVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> 
find out the correct address. 

1 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk n 
Docket No.080372-TI Date Docketed: 06/24/2008 T i t l e :  Cowliance invest igat ion o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. T3767, issued 

t o  Outside Connection, Inc., f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t i on  
of Section 364.336. F.S.. and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Cowany: Outside Connection, Inc.  Regulatory Assessment Fees; Teleco-nications Companies. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  
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Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
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Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Of f icer  s) Prehearin O f f i ce r  4 1% 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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